Dec-18-00 11:30A Cultural Affairs

$50 N. W. LeJeune Road ¢ Miami, Florida 33126 »

T
¥
per

& Quinn
352-332-8210
President-Eloct

AAA

813-2 1
o Eumu
L acata
T 8T e 212

Pagl President
Kins Granarm
d)ﬁﬁﬁ%

e

et M
St 1o
guuimuumudmw

F20)astareh n roview

i eme
M?-OO&E::. oxt. 406

e ST

352 3324 2146

File #000803
January 8, 2001

Florida Magazine Association

TO: Ms. Carol Velasquez, Chairman, Cultural Affairs Board, City of
Gainesville
CC: C. Gesualdi

FROM: Kay Quml{

RE: Resignation of CAB seat &

I send this letter to regretfully and officially confirm that I must, at this

time, step down from my position on the current Cultural Affairs
Boatd.

Although I've certainly enjoyed and benefited from the fecent years on
which I've served on the CAB, continued responsibilitics for my two
growing companies seem to indicate, especially in recent months, that
my ability to conttibute and commit to regular attendance at the
Board’s monthly and special meetings is not feasible.

Please cxpress my appreciation, Carol, to membcrs of the Board and
the City staff, for a very enjoyable experience. I hope that ] may retura
as a long-time devotee of the arts, to serve the CAB as a volunteer ora
member in the future.

Best wishes to all for a blessed Holiday season!

Serving the magazine indusiry for more than 45 years.

305-443-3017 « Fax 305-443-7404 ¢ www.floridamagazine.org



